BID TITLE:

GROCERIES & SELECTED MEATS / FISH

BID NUMBER: 2014-048
BID OPENING: WEDNESDAY, JULY 23, 2014
DEPARTMENT: CENTRAL FOODS
Bernard .
US Foods Food Maines Paper | Good S.()urce

. & Food Solutions
BIDDERS NAME: Industries
Proposal Signed & Duplicated? M @/L’ % /9’/5
Non-Collusive Bidding Certificate Signed? ) Y D,
Insurance Acknowledgement Signed? M M (9%/ (94&
Election Law Statement Completed & Signed? M M @/Z &p
Gift Statement Completed & Signed? 19/2 b8 ol
Bidders Checklist Completed & Signed? 73 o o/l
Insurance Certificate Enclosed?
Addendum(s) No. _ NA__, , )
W-9 Signed ? 6 ol s b
TOTAL COST See bid s | See bid | See bid
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